
From: Awards  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 6:05 PM 
To: Jessica Tinsley <Jessica.Tinsley@acci.com.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 – Job Security 
 
Good evening Ms Tinsley, 
 
The Deputy President has granted your request for an extension. 
 
Please submit your submission in reply by no later than 12pm tomorrow (22 February). 
 
Kind regards, 
 
James Finnis (he/him) 
Research Officer 
Pay Equity and Awards 

 
11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
 
E awards@fwc.gov.au 
 

 

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are 
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all. 
 
We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres 
Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects 
to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country. 
 

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you 
by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please 
refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 

 
  

mailto:awards@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/legal-and-freedom-information/privacy/privacy-policy


From: Jessica Tinsley <Jessica.Tinsley@acci.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 – Job Security 
 

Good morning,  
 
The Australian Chamber intends to file a submission in reply in the above matter.  
 
Unfortunately we will not be in a position to file by today’s deadline.  
 
We respectfully request an extension until tomorrow.  
 
Yours faithfully,  
 

JESSICA TINSLEY  

 

General Counsel 

Director, Workplace Relations 
 

Commerce House, Level 2 

24 Brisbane Avenue Barton ACT 2600 

PO Box 6005 Kingston ACT 2604 

ABN 85 008 391 795 

M: +61 418 796 788 

E: jessica.tinsley@acci.com.au  

W: www.acci.com.au 

 

  

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have received this 

message in error, please contact the sender immediately by return email and destroy the original message. If you have received this message in error, 

you are prohibited from reading, copying, distributing and using the information. Australian Chamber does not warrant that any attachments are free 

from viruses or any defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage, or other consequences which may arise from opening or using the 

attachments. If you wish to opt out from future messages, send a reply email with the subject UNSUBSCRIBE. 
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